Friday, March 19, 2021

9:00 AM
WORKFORCE 2550 N. State Street, Ste.3
OF THE NORTH BAY _ Ukiah, CA 95482
DRIVING WORKFORCE TALENT Call-in number: +1 669 900 9128, Meeting ID: 955 3846 3564

Passcode: 131849
Zoom meeting link: https://zoom.us/j/95538463564?pwd=NmInVmkxK21QRXJYZmpuWGtldzhJZz09

CALL TO ORDER

Welcome, Introductions
Public Comment
Chair’s Update — Damon Connolly
Member’s Update
Executive Director’s Update
a. Governing Board and Executive Committee Retreat May 12, 9:00 am — 1:00 pm

mooOw>»

b. Legislative Updates

¢. Workforce Accelerator Grant 9.0

d. State Program and Fiscal Monitoring
e. Speaker engagements

CONSENT CALENDAR

These matters typically include routine financial or administrative action items requiring a vote.
Any item will be discussed separately at the request of any person. Items are approved with one single motion.

Il. A. Approve Meeting Minutes, December 18, 2020 [Attachment 11.A]

REGULAR CALENDAR / DISCUSSION

Il. A. Appointment of Regional Workforce Board Members [Board Letter Ill.A] [Attachment IIl.A] (Action)

B. Approve WANB Agreements [Board Letter I1I.B] (Action)

C. WIOA Career Service Provider and One Stop Operator Selection — Staff will present the results of the
recently completed One Stop Operator and Career Service Provider Procurement process that was
designed to identify providers of services for each of the WANB Counties and each of our formula
allocated programs. Staff seeks formal direction for next steps including contract negotiation and
possible contract execution with selected providers of WIOA services. [Board Letter III.C] (Action)

D. Ratification of Regional Workforce Development Board action to open a 30-day public comment period
on the draft Regional Strategic Plan, effective March 15, 2021 and the draft Local Strategic Plan on April
5, 2021. Staff will provide an update on the progress of the Regional and Local Strategic Plan
development [Board Letter I11.D] (Action)

E. Approve Application for California State Disability Insurance [Board Letter IIl.E] (Action)

F. BrightFutures Career Speaker Series — Staff will highlight an exciting new partner based initiative
designed to share career insights with students and education professionals. (Information)

G. Regional Job Fair — Staff will provide an overview of the April 8" Regional Job Fair in partnership with
Sonoma County and seek board input and assistance in outreach and engagement. The new Virtual
Premier job fair platform will be highlighted. (Information)

H. Board and Stakeholder Communications — Staff will facilitate a discussion and ask for board member
feedback on a communication preferences and strategies. Staff will seek to incorporate feedback
and direction into staff practices as is possible. (Discussion) (Possible Action)

ADJOURN

V. A. Adjourn

10of 23


https://zoom.us/j/95538463564?pwd=NmlnVmkxK21QRXJYZmpuWGtIdzhJZz09

RECONVENE IN A SPECIAL SESSION

V. A. The Governing Board will reconvene in special session to approve the minutes of the March 19, 2021
Governing Board Meeting on an expedited basis. Expedited approval is necessary to facilitate the
Workforce Alliance’s pending California SDI application. The pending SDI application must be
accompanied by a copy of the minutes of the meeting where the Governing Board approved the
agency’s application (Item Ill.E on Governing Board Meeting Agenda). Please see separate agenda for
this Special Session.

20of23



ATTACHMENT IL.A

Friday, December 18, 2020

WORKFORCE 9:00 AM

OF THE NORTH BAY

DRIVING WORKFORCE TALENT

WANB Administrative Office
1546 First Street, Second Floor, Napa
Call-in number: +1 669 900 9128, Meeting ID: 965 4983 1765
Passcode: 086519

CONSENT CALENDAR

CALL TO ORDER

A. Welcome, Introductions
Supervisor Connolly called the meeting to order at 9:06 AM.
Members Present: Supervisor Damon Connolly, Supervisor Dennis Rodoni, Supervisor Alfredo Pedroza,

Supervisor Brad Wagenknecht, Supervisor Moke Simon, Supervisor Eddie Crandell, Supervisor Dan Gjerde,
Supervisor John Haschak.

Workforce Alliance Staff Present: Bruce Wilson, Taylor Swain, Laura Davis, Stacey Caico, Sylwia Palczewska,
Legal Counsel Deidre Smith.

B. Public Comment
None.
C. Chair's Update — Damon Connolly
D. Member’s Update
E. Executive Director’s Update

Staffing

Request for Proposals - CareerPoint Center System & One Stop Operator
501c3 Information

Fiscal & Procurement Monitoring

Social Media — 100% Board Participation Goal

© oo oo

These matters typically include routine financial or administrative action items requiring a vote.
Any item will be discussed separately at the request of any person. Items are approved with one single motion.

A. Approve Meeting Minutes, September 18, 2020 [Attachment 11.A]

Motion made as requested.

M/S: Brad Wagenknecht / Eddie Crandell
Motion carried: 8-0

Yea: 8

Nay: 0

Abstentions: 0

REGULAR CALENDAR

30f23



Il. A. Appointment of Regional Workforce Board Members [Board Letter Ill.A] [Attachment IIl.A] (Action)

Motion made as requested.

M/S: Alfredo Pedroza / Dennis Rodoni
Motion carried: 8-0

Yea: 8

Nay: 0

Abstentions: 0

B. Approve WANB Agreements [Board Letter I11.B] (Action)

Motion made as requested.

M/S: John Haschak / Brad Wagenknecht
Motion carried: 8-0

Yea: 8

Nay: 0

Abstentions: 0

C. Approve 1°t Quarter Program Reports [Board Letter I11.C] [Attachment 11.C] (Action)

Motion made as requested.

M/S: Brad Wagenknecht / Alfredo Pedroza
Motion carried: 8-0

Yea: 8

Nay: 0

Abstentions: 0

D. Ratify updates to WANB Personnel Handbook [Board Letter II.D] (Action)

Motion made as requested.

M/S: Dennis Rodoni / John Haschak
Motion carried: 8-0

Yea: 8

Nay: 0

Abstentions: 0

E. Approve Master Meeting Calendar [Attachment III.E] (Action)

Motion made as requested.

M/S: Brad Wagenknecht / Eddie Crandell
Motion carried: 8-0

Yea: 8

Nay: 0

Abstentions: 0

INFORMATION / DISCUSSION ITEMS

V. A. Employer Advancement and Response Network [Board Letter IV.A] [Presentation]
B. Training Obligations Report [Board Letter IV.B] [Attachment IV.B] [Presentation]

C. Economic Modeling Presentation [Board Letter IV.C] [Presentation]

ADJOURN

V. A. Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at 10:35 AM.

4 of 23



BOARD LETTERIIILA

WORKFORCE
_ OF THE NORTH BAY

DRIVING WORKFORCE TALENT

TO: GOVERNING BOARD

FROM: STAFF

SUBJECT: BOARD LETTER IlIl.A - APPOINTMENT OF WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD MEMBERS
DATE: MARCH 19, 2021

CC: FILE

The Workforce Alliance of the North Bay (WANB) Regional Workforce Development Board (RWDB) is a legislatively
mandated business led board. In partnership with the WANB Governing Board, the Workforce Development Board
oversees workforce development activities and establishes policies and programs in response to the workforce needs
of Marin, Napa, Mendocino and Lake Counties. It is the region’s only organization that has workforce development as
its sole purpose and function.

The WIOA Section 107(b)(2)(A) through (E) states the requirements for nominating and selecting members in each
membership category:

1. Representatives of Business (majority of board)

2. Representatives of Labor (>20%)- including labor, apprenticeship, community-based organizations, and youth
serving organizations.

3. Representatives of Education - including adult & literacy activities, higher education, agencies and organizations
addressing the education or training needs of individuals with barriers to employment.

4. Representatives of Governmental and Economic and Community Development - including state employment office,
vocational rehabilitation and economic development.

WANB Staff received three completed applications for appointment to the Regional Workforce Development Board
and one membership renewal application. Staff have reviewed the applications and have confirmed that the
appointments would meet WIOA requirements.

Representatives of Business

1. Marty Flynn - Principal, Business Brokerage
2. Rebecca Southwick - Mortgage Loan Officer, Guild Mortgage
3. Mark Van Gorder - Sr. Government Relations and Public Affairs, PG&E

Representative of Governmental and Economic and Community Development

1. David Wayte - District Administrator, Department of Rehabilitation (current RWDB member -
reappointment)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Appoint new members to the RWDB and approve one membership reappointment.
5 of 23



ATTACHMENT IlIl.A

WORKFORCE
OF THE NORTH BAY

DRIVING WORKFORCE TALENT

Application for Regional and/or

Local Advisory Subcommittee Membership
In accordance with the Workforce innovation and Opportunity Act of 2014 (WIOA), the Workforce Alliance
| of the North Bay (WANB) Governing Board has established a Regional Workforce Development Board (WDB)
for Napa, Marin, Lake and Mendacino counties which sets policy for and provides oversight of workforce
development programs in the four counties. Workforce Development Board members are appointed by the
Governing Board to represent specified sectors of the community as listed in Section IV below. The county
advisory subcommittees were created to make recommendations to the full WDB that specifically pertain to

their respective county’s employers and their workforce. There is a sub committee for each of the WANB
counties.

Individuals interested in serving on the WDB or workforce committee must complete and submit this
application for appointment. This application and the related Nomination Form(s), if any, may be subject to
public disclosure.

Please check the appropriate box:
E’{egional Workforce Development Board (WDB) Membership
L] Advisory Subcommittee for county Membership |

L] Renew Membership (if your information hasn't changed please fill out only Section I. and sign the form)
‘ [l Update Information

Section . Personal Information '

First N\ame: MART Last Name: ML C

Section Il. County / Location

Provide the county in which your residence, business or organization is

located: NS ALA

.[ Section lll. Occupational Information

Industry Sector: ’gus.m}s”\zmm,/MEW—

Occupation / Title: Pﬁm c LR
|

Employer: Qr‘lfv

3.1.2019 6 of 23



Employer Address: 32375 Arrerron) GF.

City: NeAPA State: CH¥r Zip AYSS K

Employer Phone: (P]Q"D B 1) 8 ~7

~ section IV. Eligibility Certification

Indicate below each membership category for which you are applying. You may mark more than one
category but must certify your qualifications for each category for which you are applying. A completed
Nomination Form must accompany applications for Business Member, Labor Organization, Adult Education
and Literacy and/or Higher Education from an appropriate nominating organization.

[~ Business Member (Do you represent a “small business” as defined by the U.S. Small Business
Administration? L1Y [ N)

Name of Business:

0 Labor Organization
Name of
Organization:

[J Joint Labor-Management Apprentice Program
Name of
Organization:

0 Community-based Organization
Name of
Organization:

Adult Education and Literacy
Name of Provider:

Higher Education
Name of Institution:

Economic and Community Development
Name of Entity:

State Employment Office

aior O] g o

Vocational Rehab
Name of Program:

Section V.

Describe how your participation on the WDB would advance Workforce Development programs.

See Armacreo.

3.1.2019 7 of 23



SECT V.

DESCRIBE HOW YOUR PARTICIPATION ON THE WDB WOULD ADVANCE WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
PROGRAMS:

| would like to bring my financial and business management/advisory experience to the Workforce
Development Board, with the goal being to advance educational and employment opportunities for the
citizens of the North Bay region. | was a small business owner for 17 years, starting with just 4 employees
and under S1M in revenue and growing it to >75 employees and >520M with clients in over 35 states.
Over the years, | have been faced with the challenges of sourcing and retaining qualified employees while
experiencing rapid growth. Having successfully exited my last business, | am now consulting for fledgling
businesses to help get them launched and advising owners of mature businesses on their exit strategy and
how best to achieve life-long goals as they transition away from their company.

| have participated on the WANB Napa Advisory Subcommittee for the last year and have recently
participated in the proposal review process for the new Service Provider and One-Stop Shop operator.

Marty Flynn

707.363.3187

8 of 23



Please be advised that members of the Workforce Development Board
e May be required to take an Oath of Office.
e  Must comply with the County’s Ethics Ordinance.
e  Must participate in State-mandated ethics training.
¢  Must disclose financial interests as required by the County Code (Form 700).
e  Must report any conflicts of interest as required by the County Code.

| hereby certify that all statements in this Application are true and complete to the best of my knowledge

and execute this Application under penalty of perjury. | further certify that if | am appointed, | will serve
fairly, impartially, and to the best of my ability.

o/ M/@’f”’ 03fie/oo2

Slkﬁ%{ure Date

Send completed applications to:

Workforce Alliance of the North Bay
1546 First Street
Napa, CA 94559

or email to:
boardadmin@workforcealliancenorthbay.org

3.1.2019 90f23



WORKFORCE
OF THE NORTH BAY

DRIVING WORKFORCE TALENT

Application for Regional and/or

Local Advisory Subcommittee Membership
In accordance with the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act of 2014 (WIOA); the Workforce Alliance
of the North Bay (WANB) Governing Board has established a Regional Workforce Development Board (WDB)
for Napa, Marin, Lake and Mendocino counties which sets policy for and provides oversight of workforce
development programs in the four counties. Workforce Development Board members are appointed by the
Governing Board to represent specified sectors of the community as listed in Section IV below. The county
advisory subcommittees were created to make recommendations to the full WDB that specifically pertain to
their respective county’s employers and their workforce. There is a sub committee for each of the WANB
counties.

Individuals interested in serving on the WDB or workforce committee must complete and submit this
application for appointment. This application and the related Nomination Form(s), if any, may be subject to
public disclosure.

Please check the appropriate box:

] Regional Workforce Development Board (WDB) Membership

O Advisory Subcommittee for county Membership

[0 Renew Membership (if your information hasn't changed please fill out only Section I. and sign the form)
O Update Information

Section |. Personal Information

First Name: Rebecca Last Name: Southwick M.l J

Section Il. County / Location

Provide the county in which your residence, business or organization is
located: Lake (home)

Section lil. Occupational Information

Industry Sector: Mortgage

Occupation / Title: Mortgage Loan Officer

Employer: Guild M°rtgage Company LLC

3.1.2019
10 of 23



Employer Address: 1201 Vine Street, Ste 103

city: Healdsburg state: CA Zip: 95448
Employer Phone: 707-385-8474

Section IV. Eligibility Certification

Indicate below each membership category for which you are applying. You may mark more than one
category but must certify your qualifications for each category for which you are applying. A completed
Nomination Form must accompany applications for Business Member, Labor Organization, Adult Education
and Literacy and/or Higher Education from an appropriate nominating organization.
[0 Business Member (Do you represent a “small business” as defined by the U.S. Small Business
Administration? L] Y XI N)
Name of Business:
[ Labor Organization
Name of
Organization:
[0 Joint Labor-Management Apprentice Program
Name of
Organization:

[J Community-based Organization
Name of
Organization:
Adult Education and Literacy
Name of Provider:
Higher Education
Name of Institution:
Economic and Community Development
Name of Entity: Guild Mortgage Company LLC
State Employment Office
Vocational Rehab
Name of Program:

oo O O O

Section V.
Describe how your participation on the WDB would advance Workforce Development programs.

As a mortgage lender with Guild Mortgage, | primarily do business in Lake, Napa,
Mendocino, Sonoma, and Marin Counties. The economies within these counties are
markedly different and | have the honor of knowing the personal financial stories of a large
number of clients. | get to know their job histories and witness the way that many have
reinvented themselves, particularly during COVID. As a residential lender, | become quite
involved with the families | work with as financial matters tend to be private and create
relationships that last for years.

My previous experience involved working as a fundraiser in not-forwroﬁt hospitals for 10
ears. | believe that | bring a unique point-of-view to the Regional Workforce Development
oard. Thank you for your consideration.

3.1.2019
11 0of 23



Please be advised that members of the Workforce Development Board:

May be required to take an Oath of Office.

Must comply with the County’s Ethics Ordinance.

Must participate in State-mandated ethics training.

Must disclose financial interests as required by the County Code (Form 700).
e  Must report any conflicts of interest as required by the County Code.

| hereby certify that all statements in this Application are true and complete to the best of my knowledge
and execute this Application under penalty of perjury. | further certify that if | am appointed, | will serve
fairly. impartially, and to the best of my ability.

Signature 7 Date

V Send completed applications to:

&2@“& [ ) §W,m 3/14/2021

Workforce Alliance of the North Bay
1546 First Street
Napa, CA 94559

or email to:
boardadmin@workforcealliancenorthbay.org

3.1.2018
12 of 23



WORKFORCE
OF THE NORTH BAY

DRIVING WORKFORCE TALENT

Application for Regional and/or
Local Advisory Subcommittee Membership

In accordance with the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act of 2014 (WIOA), the Workforce Alliance
of the North Bay (WANB) Governing Board has established a Regional Workforce Development Board (WDB)
for Napa, Marin, Lake and Mendocino counties which sets policy for and provides oversight of workforce
development programs in the four counties. Workforce Development Board members are appointed by the
Governing Board to represent specified sectors of the community as listed in Section IV below. The county
advisory subcommittees were created to make recommendations to the full WDB that specifically pertain to
their respective county’s employers and their workforce. There is a sub committee for each of the WANB
counties.

Individuals interested in serving on the WDB or workforce committee must complete and submit this
application for appointment. This application and the related Nomination Form(s), if any, may be subject to
public disclosure.

Please check the appropriate box:

{4 Regional Workforce Development Board (WDB) Membership

[J Advisory Subcommittee for county Membership

[J Renew Membership (if your information hasn't changed please fill out only Section I. and sign the form)
[J Update Information

Section I. Personal Information

First Name: Mark Last Name: Van Gorder M.l.: K.

Mailing Address: - City: Zip:

Section Il. County / Location

Provide the county in which your residence, business or organization is
located: Residence - Napa County. Business (Lake, Marin, Napa, Sonoma, Solano)

Section Ill. Occupational Information

Industry Sector: Energy

Occupation / Title:  Sr. Government Relations and Public Affairs

Employer: Pacific Gas and Electric Company

3.1.2019 13 of 23




Employer Address: Pacific Gas and Electric Co. Public Affairs - 1850 Soscol Avenue

city: Napa state: California Zip: 94558

Employer Phone: Greater Bay Area Manager Darin Cline - 925-237-6241

Section IV. Eligibility Certification

Indicate below each membership category for which you are applying. You may mark more than one
category but must certify your qualifications for each category for which you are applying. A completed
Nomination Form must accompany applications for Business Member, Labor Organization, Adult Education
and Literacy and/or Higher Education from an appropriate nominating organization.

[0 Business Member (Do you represent a “small business” as defined by the U.S. Small Business
Administration? (] Y &4 N)
Name of Business:

O Labor Organization
Name of
Organization:

[0 Joint Labor-Management Apprentice Program
Name of
Organization:

O

Community-based Organization
Name of
Organization:

Adult Education and Literacy
Name of Provider:

Higher Education
Name of Institution:

Economic and Community Development
Name of Entity:

State Employment Office

ae| ol 0O O

Vocational Rehab
Name of Program:

Section V.

Describe how your participation on the WDB would advance Workforce Development programs.

Seeking partnership opportunities with other northbay industry leaders and community
stakeholders; working with internal Pacific Gas and Electric Company partners for workforce
development support; and advocating for training and programs that builds individual talent

and community prosperity.

3.1.2019 14 of 23



Please be advised that members of the Workforce Development Board:
e  May be required to take an Oath of Office.
e  Must comply with the County’s Ethics Ordinance.
e  Must participate in State-mandated ethics training.
e  Must disclose financial interests as required by the County Code (Form 700).
e  Must report any conflicts of interest as required by the County Code.

| hereby certify that all statements in this Application are true and complete to the best of my knowledge
and execute this Application under penalty of perjury. | further certify that if | am appointed, | will serve

fairly, impartially, and to the best of my ability.

Weark K. van %’wﬁz March 16, 2021

Signature Date

Send completed applications to:

Workforce Alliance of the North Bay
1546 First Street
Napa, CA 94559

or email to:
boardadmin@workforcealliancenorthbay.org

3.1.2019

150f 23




WORKFORCEALLIANCE
OF THE NORTH BAY

.

DRIVING WORKFORCE ALENT

m EToroErcE Wit De Moo= m'\ua:crn\:n:r:xmtnk. Z'.":-l A’Dl. ‘wmm
= e N 33 MANE, Sowernmg Joa tas asanisher @ ferora Worciorss Development 3o 'WOS
Tor Ware, Warr, _m= 3 Werooore Sourtes e s 2ol Tor 3 rowdes wesgtt oF wortiorss
ISCOITETT I ETS ¢ The Tur Surmes. IO Devecomet JoarT memhers T rooress Iy The
&mmka:rmm:ﬁamjmmham:rmﬁmfﬁem
WS SUCCITIIICSSS gerE T=mn T TTaRE "EcommencEnors o The Jul DR Sae ssecicaly sermm
Ter SSETuE DU S STDIOWETS ITC TEr WOt TerE S F st ommiee=s T sac oF e WANE

rowcuEs risres=s ¢ s=umg o7 The WDE o sorciorss commiss st compets Ind submit Shs
TOICEEOr 17 TOOMCMET. Ths TOICEEOT anc De raates Nomrenor “orms), T aw may e suhec
TuDic Jdscosurs

Fesss Sheat O TorTorass o

F Fezora MoTor—= Jew=coment SoarT W0E Wermershie

—_ Acwsory Subcommie== T uroy Wermershie 1
T Ferew WeEmmesne i wour moraror TasT T sanges nesse Jil ot omiv Secion L and s e ol

_ Upcer= niormaror

Saoe L Persora Sormatoe

-
*
Eekme | VoD s N NGO ai- A~

Sectiom L. Coumty / Location
SroyicE TE Uy T BT OO TESOETCE. JUSMESS O IEEnSEon S

mw

Saction I Ocomatioral Iarmason

sy Sectr Voeactsanat (Qoncbusation [ Gocnwmants |

Ccougation / Tife m’hndm :
W'—DQ;:W e o oy htq‘\‘m Stete ofF cA

31 289S 16 of 23




Employer Address: SO [ 54 SAe Y2S b ot o vy T
cty: Sevre, Rase  State: CA Zip: S AH

Employer Phone: {")073 w
Section IV, Eligibllity Certification

Indicate below each membership category for which you are applying. You may mark more than one
category but must certlfy your quallfications for each category for which you are applying. A completed
Nomination Form must accompany applications for Business Member, Labor Organization, Adult Education
and Literacy and/or Higher Education from an appropriate nominating organization,
(]  Business Member (Do you represent a “small business” as defined by the U.S. Small Business
Administration? [ Y L] N)
Name of Business:
[C] Labor Organization
Name of
Organization:
Joint Labor-Management Apprentice Program
Name of
Organization:
Community-based Organization
Name of
Organization:
Adult Education and Literacy
Name of Provider:
Higher Education
Name of Institution:
Economic and Community Development
Name of Entity:
State Employment Office
[~ Vocational Rehab
Name of Program:hpj_oi&gubi lideron
] - SectionV. ¢ Y Ve :é‘_:ui..’“_.f_
Describe how your participation on the WDB would advance Workforce Development programs.

(DWMN‘%‘H Tetienhip and saport of Hre Allicire

3.1.2019 17 of 23




Please be advised that members of the Workforce Development Board:

May be required to take an Oath of Office.

Must comply with the County’s Ethics Ordinance.

Must participate in State-mandated ethics training.

Must disclose financial interests as required by the County Code (Form 700).

Must report any conflicts of interest as required by the County Code.

I hereby certify that all statements in this Application are true and complete to the best of my knowledge
and execute this Application under penalty of perjury. | further certify that if | am appointed, | will serve
fairly, impartially, and to the best of my ability.

R/17/202|

éljnnu re Date

Send completed applications to:

Workforce Alliance of the North Bay
1546 First Street
Napa, CA 94559

or email to:
boardadmin@workforcealliancenorthbay.org

3.1.2019 18 of 23




BOARD LETTER IIl.B

WORKFORCE
_ OF THE NORTH BAY

DRIVING WORKFORCE TALENT

TO: GOVERNING BOARD

FROM: STAFF

SUBJECT: BOARD LETTER lil.B — RATIFY APPROVAL OF WORKFORCE ALLIANCE AGREEMENTS
DATE: MARCH 19, 2021

CC: FILE

JPA staff Governing Board ratification for the following agreements and amendments enacted by the Executive
Committee and Workforce Development Board:

NEW/

CONTRACTOR AMENDMENT

AMOUNT COMMENTS

$14.550 Increasing the agreement by $14,550 for a new maximum of

WSI Next Gen Marketing Amendment $36,110 for additional website enhancements.

Paragraph 10 - Powers/ Responsibilities of the Agency exercised by the Governing Board of the JPA, states that the
“Agency shall have the power to exercise any power common to all Member Counties authorized by Chapter 5 of
Division 7 of Title 1 of the Government Code of the State of California (commencing with section 6500) and is hereby
authorized to do all acts necessary for the exercise of these common powers, including...:

(3) Employ agents, employees, consultants, advisors, independent contractors and other staff;
(4) Make and enter into contracts, including contracts with public and private organizations and
individuals;”

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Ratify agreements with the above noted contractors and partners and authorize board chair and/or executive director
to sign final negotiated agreements.

19 0of 23



BOARD LETTER I11.C

WORKFORCE
OF THE NORTH BAY

DRIVING WORKFORCE TALENT

TO: GOVERNING BOARD

FROM: STAFF

SUBJECT: BOARD LETTER IIl.C - WIOA CAREER SERVICE PROVIDER AND ONE STOP OPERATOR SELECTION
DATE: MARCH 19, 2021

CC: FILE

In November 2020, the Workforce Alliance of the North Bay (WANB) released its WIOA Adult, Dislocated Worker,
Youth and One Stop Operator requests for proposals (RFP) in order to competitively procure for one-stop and career
services in each of our member counties for PY 2021 to 2024, with an option to extend for an additional four years
pending performance and board approval. The process followed WANB, State and Federal procurement policies and
regulations that provide guidance and direction for full and open competition consistent with the standards provided
in section 200.319 of 2 CFR 200.

The RFP process resulted in thirteen total proposals across all four counties. In accordance with our published
process, the proposals were scored and ranked by a team of evaluators based on review of materials and interviews
against stated scoring criteria. Subsequently, at its March 11th, 2021 meeting the WANB Regional Workforce
Development Board, unanimously approved the highest ranked proposers for contract negotiations with staff:

1. Career Service Provider (Marin, Napa, Lake, Mendocino) EQUUS
2. One Stop Operator (Marin, Napa, Lake Mendocino) CA Human Development

At today’s meeting, staff will provide further details on both the process and the specific scores of our proposers.
Additionally, our workforce board selected career service provider will present an overview of their organization,
services for the community and transition.

Staff Recommendation: Ratify Regional Workforce Development Board action to approve Equus as WIOA career
service provider for Adult, Dislocated Worker and Youth programs and CA Human Development as the One Stop
Operator. Consistent with the Regional Workforce Development Board’s action, direct staff to enter into performance
based contract negotiations and bring back the contract for execution at the Board’s May 2021 meeting.

20 of 23



BOARD LETTER I1l.D

WORKFORCE
S Ila MARKFGReE ALK
TO: GOVERNING BOARD
FROM: STAFF
SUBJECT:  BOARD LETTER Iil.D - REGIONAL AND LOCAL PLAN UPDATE
DATE: MARCH 19, 2021
ce: FILE

Under WIOA, a biennial update of regional and local plans is required in order to ensure plans remain current and
account for “changes in labor market and economic conditions or in other factors affecting the implementation of
the local plan” (29 U.S. Code § 3123).

The California Workforce Development Board (State Board) has made changes to the State Plan which require that
Local Boards update their plans to keep them consistent with the policy direction of the State Plan.

Overview of State, Regional, and Local Plans:

The California Unified Strategic Workforce Development Plan (State Plan) is an overarching state policy document
that provides a conceptual outline for Local Boards and their partners as they jointly develop Regional and Local
Plans. The State Plan policy objectives, developed in collaboration with WIOA partners and Local Boards, drive
towards the shared vision of creating a comprehensive system that impacts poverty, promotes income mobility, and
embeds equity as a cornerstone of service-delivery.

As outlined under WIOA Section 106, Regional Plans provide a roadmap for alignment of resources and investments
to meet specific outcomes within the 15 Regional Planning Units (RPU). Regional Plans are used to articulate how
RPUs will build intentionality around industry sector engagement, drive workforce development outcomes across
multiple jurisdictions, and expand on-ramps to career pathways for individuals who experience barriers to
employment.

As outlined in WIOA Section 108, Local Plans provide an action plan for operationalizing the roadmap laid out in the
Regional Plan by describing how individuals access services through the America’s Job Center of CaliforniaSM (AJCC)
system. Local Plans are used to articulate how Local Boards will coordinate with local partners to ensure person-
centered service-delivery.

In addition to the federal planning requirements, WIOA indicates that Regional and Local Plans should be consistent
with the vision and goals of the State Plan. For the purpose of developing cohesive narratives for Regional and Local

21 of 23



BOARD LETTER I1l.D

Plans, this guidance weaves together both federal and state requirements. The intent is to assist in the development
of a seamless blueprint for the operationalization and implementation of all required Plan content.

Staff Recommendation: Ratify Workforce Development Board action to open a 30-day public comment period on

the draft regional plan, effective March 15, 2021 and the draft local plan on April 5, 2021. Note: Staff will bring both
plans back to the board at its May 2021 joint Governing and Executive Committee meeting as a business item.

22 of 23



BOARD LETTER IIL.E

WORKFORCE
S Ila MARKFGReE ALK
TO: GOVERNING BOARD
FROM: STAFF
SUBJECT:  BOARD LETTER IIL.E - APPROVE APPLICATION FOR CALIFORNIA STATE DISABILITY INSURANCE
DATE: MARCH 19, 2021
cc: FILE

The Workforce Alliance of the North Bay (WANB), as a governmental agency, is exempt from California State Disability
Insurance (CA SDI). As a result, when WANB applied for an employer number for payroll taxes, WANB was enrolled in
only unemployment insurance and automatically exempted from CA SDI. WANB employees are currently operating
without short term disability insurance.

To apply for CA SDI, the governing board must make and approve a motion to file an application for elective coverage
under Section 710.4, 710.5, 710.6, or 710.9 of the California Unemployment Insurance Code (CUIC). Upon approval,
WANB will remain a subject employer for at least two complete calendar years and, thereafter, until this election is
terminated.

Following approval, form DE 1378N will be completed, signed by a member of the governing body, and mailed to the
California Employment Development Department for processing.

If this is not approved, WANB employees will continue to operate without short term disability insurance.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Become an employer subject to the California Unemployment Insurance Code and apply for California State Disability
Insurance.

23 of 23



	Workforce Alliance Governing Board Meeting Amended Agenda_3.19.21.pdf
	Governing Board Meeting Minutes_12.18.20.pdf
	Board letter III.A Appoinment of Board members amended.pdf
	Att. III.A Board members applications.pdf
	Att. III.A Board members applications.pdf
	WANB Regional Board -MFlynn_Redacted.pdf
	RJSouthwick Regional Workforce Development_Redacted.pdf
	Mark Van Gorder_Redacted.pdf

	David Wayte reappointment_Redacted.pdf

	Board Letter III.B Agreements.pdf
	Board Letter III.C - Career Service Provider  One Stop Operator .pdf
	Board Letter III.D - Local  Regional Plan Update.pdf
	Board Letter III.E - CA SDI.pdf



